
1 

K N G ;  L X M X T E D  

1 1 Market Street 
Monaghan 

Tel. (047) 72060 
Fax. (047) 72061 

Mobile. 087 243896 1 
1. hugh@,Qedeng . ie 

Licensing Unit (Waste Licensing) 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

f Dear Siryadam 
f A I 

Further to your letter of 1 gth January 2007 to Monopower Ltd, seeking additional 
information for their Waste Licence ApplicationlNo. WO226-01, we w$h to infdrm 
you that we are still awaiting final legal advice in relation to the class i$activity./I am 

of 19'h January will be with the EPA by 7th March 2007. 

i I/ 

I 1  
1 

informed that this information should be with'us'this week so a full 
I 

I I 
I 

I ' Apologise for the'delay in submission of information. . 
I 

I 1 ,  Yours sincerely 1 
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